
 

  
 
Date: July 31, 2019 
 
 
 

 
We, Google LLC, declare that the device does not support channels 12~13 in the 2.4 GHz band and any 
non-US channels in all of the operational mode(s) for the following product. 
 
FCC ID: A4R-H2C 
 
If you should have any questions regarding this declaration, please don’t hesitate to contact us.       
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 

          

                                      
Snell Leong 
Compliance Technical Program Manager 
Google LLC 
1600 Amphitheatre Parkway 
Mountain View 
CA 94043 
T: 408 658 0138 
 


